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Legislative File No:  2008-0536 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Julie Jenuwine, Finance Director ext 2535 
 
DATE: October 14, 2008 
 
SUBJECT: Amendment to the FY2009 Oakland County Sheriff’s Office Law Enforcement Services 

Agreement  
 
 
REQUEST: 
To request that City Council authorize the Mayor to execute an amendment to the FY2009 Oakland County 
Sheriff’s Office Law Enforcement Services Agreement to upgrade a Patrol Investigator position to a Detective 
Sergeant position. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
A Patrol Investigator position is proposed to be upgraded to a Detective Sergeant position in order to provide a 
first line supervisory position in the unit that can serve as a back-up; to attract and retain high level skilled 
investigators and to help investigate the increased number of highly sensitive cases that are inappropriate to 
assign to a Patrol Investigator. This amendment to the contract will keep the total number of contracted 
positions at sixty (60). 
 
BUDGET: 
This upgrade was proposed and approved in the FY2009 budget.  Sufficient monies are budgeted in the FY2009 
Adopted budget. 
 

Fund Name 
Department 
Account No 

Account No. 
Description 

FY2009 
Budget  

FY2009   
Cost 

Remaining 
Budget 

Special Police 807001 Contractual Service -
Police $8,425,720 $8,109,980 $315,740

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
To recommend that City Council authorize the Mayor to execute an amendment to the FY2009 Oakland County 
Sheriff’s Office Law Enforcement Services Agreement to upgrade a Patrol Investigator position to a Detective 
Sergeant position. 
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